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Criteria 3 

Research, Innovations and Extension 
Metric 
3.2.1 

Extramural funding for Research (Grants sponsored by the 
nongovernment sources such as industry, corporate houses, 
international bodies for research projects) endowments, Chairs 
in the University during the last five years (INR in Lakhs) 

3.2.1.1 

Total Grants for research projects sponsored by the 
nongovernment sources such as industry, corporate houses, 
international bodies, endowments, Chairs in the institution year 
wise during the last five years (INR in Lakhs) 

 

 

 

 

Supporting Documents 

1 
E-copies of the grant award letters for research projects 

sponsored by non-government  

(Year : 2017-18) 
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7/1/2020 Charotar University of Science & Technology Mail - Fwd: NVIDIA GPU Grant Approved (INDIA) Amit Thakkar 

CHARUSAT 
Mrudang Pandya <mrudangpandya.it@charusat.ac.in> 

Fwd: NVIDIA GPU Grant Approved {INDIA} Amit Thakkar 
Parth Shah <parthshah.ce@charusat.ac.in> 
To: IT <it@charusat.ac.in> 

Thu, Feb 8, 2018 at 9:53 AM 

Forwarded message- 
From: Amit Thakkar <amitthakkar.it@charusat.ac.in> Date: Thu, Feb 8, 2018 at 9:34 AM 
Subject: Fwd: NVIDIA GPU Grant Approved - {INDIA} Amit Thakkar To: Parth Shah <parthshah.ce@charusat.ac.in> 

Forwarded message- 
From: "NVIDIA GPU Grant Program" <no-reply@webportalapp.com> Date: 08-Feb-2018 2:12 AM 

Subject: NVIDIA GPU Grant Approved {INDIA} Amit Thakkar To: <amitthakkar.it@charusat.ac.in> 
Cc: <NVIDIAGPUGrant@nvidia.com>, <gmahabala@nvidia.com> 

Hi Amit, 

Ne have reviewed your NVIDIA GPU Grant Request and we are happy support your work with the donation of (1) Titan Xp and (1) Jetson TX2 to support your research. Ganesh, ccd, will ship to the address listed in the form below and you can expect to receive within a couple weeks. Please respond within 48 hours if you are unable to house the GPU, unable to clear customs or the address, email or phone number you have provided is incorrect. If you are unable to house the GPU or the shipment is unable to be delivered we will not be able to re-ship. 

We ship donated GPUs with a commercial invoice per shipping regulations. The price listed on this commercial invoice is the donation value not the price you would purchase online or from a vendor at MSRP price. Our vendors decide their MSRP pricing. We also ship so we pay all fees if the country will allow it. 

Please ensure that the GPU is powered properly as per the information found here: https://developer.nvidia.com/hw-grant SuPplemental-info. 

If this hardware donation results in any publications or reports, we kindly ask that you acknowledge "NVIDIA Corporation". This is one way we track and justify our programs and adding "NVIDIA Corporation" to your acknowledgement will help us more easily track. We trust your judgment in how you acknowledge NVIDIA Corporation, however here are a couple samples: "The Titan Xp used for this research was donated by the NVIDIA Corporation." or "Ne gratefully acknowledge the support of NVIDIA Corporation with the donation of the Titan Xp GPU used for this research." You are also encouraged to acknowledge NVIDIA Corporation in any contacts with the news media or in general articles. 

This equipment donation will come as an unrestricted gift to support your research, however it is not for resale. As part of the GPU Grant Program, you will receive occasional newsletters and requests to complete surveys. While you are free to opt out of the newsletter at any time, we ask that you complete the infrequent surveys. These are important for tracking and justifying our academic programs, and cover topics such as updates on your GPU related courses, publications and research progress. 
All the best, 

Academic Programs Team 
NVIDIA GRAD Fellow Program is now accepting applications. 

First Name Amit 
Last Name Thakkar 
Title Associate Professor 

University/nstitution Chandubhai S Patel Institute of Technology 
Shipping Street 
Address (preferably CHARUSAT Campus Changa a University 
Address)1 

bitps:iimall.oogle.com/maivu/o7ik=304c049br3aview=ptäsearchsallipermmsgid=msg-1%3A 15918052959546498788simpl-msg-/9%3A15918052059.. 1/3 
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DELIVERY CHALLAN 

Shipper: 
NVIDIA Graphics Pvt Lid 
Ci, Wing A, Jacaranda, 

Manyata Embassy Business Park, 

Outer Ring Road, 

Bangalore 560045 
Tel.no +91-80-66948400 
Contact: Ganesh Mahabala 

GST No29AABCN9200H1zI 

DC1 No. 

DC Date: 
KA1/DUP/0589 /17 

19-Feb-18 

Ctstomer Po Ref No. 

PO date 
Original/First Invoice Reference(s) 

Consignee: 
Charotar University of Science and Technology (CHARUSAT) 

CHARUSAT Campus 
Off Nadiad- Petlad Highway 139, 

Changa.Gujarat,388421 
Tel.no 9601290990 
Contact Amit Thakkar 

GST No. 

Mode of Transpot 

Port of Loading 
Vesse/Flight No. 
Port of Discharge 

Final Destination 

Road No. of PKG 

Bangalore TYPE OF PKG BOX 

Transporter Blnedart 

Changa 
SL.No Description of Goods HSN/SAC 

Code 
Country of 
Origin of 

QTY |Unit Price Total Anount 

Goods 

Nvidia GTX TitanXp 
SL.no '0321517009064 

125,000 125,000| 
84733000 CHINA Nvidia Jetson Tx2 Development Kit 

Sl.no '0322417167488 
50000 50,000.00 

84730000 CHINA 

Total Amount: (One Lakhs Seventy fîve Thousand rupees Onl 
Remark : Goods being sent for Academic Seeding program on permanent basis Net Weight: Kg 

175,000.000 

Gross Weight Kg 
Declaration: 
We confirm that above all partiçulars are true and correct 

For NVIDIA Graphics Pvt Ltd 

SAuthorized Signatory 
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Date :   05/02/2021

Account Ledger

Vou. Date

Vou. No

Type Description Debit

Amount

Credit 

Amount

SMT. CHANDABEN MOHANBHAI PATEL INST. OF COMPUTER APPLICATION

For period from 01/04/2017 To 31/03/2018

Opening BalanceCHAIR F.D INTEREST INCOME -MCA [CMPICA]

24/04/2017 UBI25/BR CHAROTAR UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND 

TECHNOLOGY

 48,125.00

14  /17/000050 UBI-CHANGA BRANCH CREDITED 48,125/-RS. ON 

24/04/2017 FOR ENDOW.FUND FD OF CMPICA 

COLLEGE, TDR NO.311803020180575, AS PER BANK 

STATEMENT. RECD. FROM UBI-CHANGA BRANCH 

FDINTERET FOR CMPICA FD

POSTED TO CSAT UNION BANK OF INDIA 

[311801010050025]

24/07/2017 UBI25/BR CHAROTAR UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND 

TECHNOLOGY

 48,125.00

14  /17/000087 INTETEST RECEIVED FROM UBI-CHANGA BRANCH 

FOR ENDOW.FUND FD FOR FACULTY OF COMPUTER 

APPLICATION ,TDR NO.311803020180575, ON 

24/07/2017,48125/-RS. TDS IS 0 . AS PER BANK 

STATEMENT. RECD. FROM ENDOW.FUND FD 

FACULTY OF COMPUTER APPLICATION FD INTEREST

POSTED TO CSAT UNION BANK OF INDIA 

[311801010050025]

23/10/2017 UBI25/BR CHAROTAR UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND 

TECHNOLOGY

 48,125.00

14  /17/000175 UBI-CHANGA BRANCH CREDITED 48,125/-RS. ON 

23/10/2017 FOR ENDOW.FUND FD OF CMPICA 

COLLEGE, TDR NO.311803020180575, AS PER BANK 

STATEMENT. RECD. FROM UBI-CHANGA BRANCH 

CMPICA ENDO.FD INTEREST

POSTED TO CSAT UNION BANK OF INDIA 

[311801010050025]

23/01/2018 UBI25/BR CHAROTAR UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND 

TECHNOLOGY

 48,125.00

14  /17/000461 UBI-CHANGA BRANCH CREDITED 48,125/-RS. ON 

23/01/2018 FOR ENDOW.FUND FD OF CMPICA 

COLLEGEMCA, TDR NO.311803020180575, AS PER 

BANK STATEMENT. RECD. FROM CHAIR FD INTEREST 

MCA

POSTED TO CSAT UNION BANK OF INDIA 

[311801010050025]

Transaction Total  192,500.00

Closing Balance  192,500.00 

Opening + Transaction Total  192,500.00
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

Opening BalanceCHAIR F.D INTEREST INCOME -M.SC IT [CMPICA]

24/04/2017 UBI25/BR CHAROTAR UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND 

TECHNOLOGY

 48,125.00

14  /17/000051 UBI-CHANGA BRANCH CREDITED 48,125/-RS. ON 

24/04/2017 FOR ENDOW.FUND FD OF CMPICA 

COLLEGE MSC IT , TDR NO.311803020180576, AS PER 

BANK STATEMENT. RECD. FROM UBI-CHANA CMPICA 

COLLEGE FOR MSC IT

POSTED TO CSAT UNION BANK OF INDIA 

[311801010050025]

24/07/2017 UBI25/BR CHAROTAR UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND 

TECHNOLOGY

 48,125.00

14  /17/000088 INTETEST RECEIVED FROM UBI-CHANGA BRANCH 

FOR ENDOW.FUND FD FOR FACULTY OF COMPUTER 

APPLICATION DEPT.OF MSIT ,TDR 

NO.311803020180576, ON 24/07/2017,48125/-RS. TDS IS 

0 . AS PER BANK STATEMENT. RECD. FROM 

ENDOW.FUND FD DEPT.OF COMP.MSIT FD INTEREST

POSTED TO CSAT UNION BANK OF INDIA 

[311801010050025]

23/10/2017 UBI25/BR CHAROTAR UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND 

TECHNOLOGY

 48,125.00

14  /17/000176 UBI-CHANGA BRANCH CREDITED 48,125/-RS. ON 

23/10/2017 FOR ENDOW.FUND FD OF CMPICA 

COLLEGE MSIT , TDR NO.311803020180576, AS PER 

BANK STATEMENT. RECD. FROM UBI-CHANGA 

CMPICA ENDO.FD INT.MSIT

POSTED TO CSAT UNION BANK OF INDIA 

[311801010050025]

23/01/2018 UBI25/BR CHAROTAR UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND 

TECHNOLOGY

 48,125.00

14  /17/000462 UBI-CHANGA BRANCH CREDITED 48,125/-RS. ON 

23/01/2018 FOR ENDOW.FUND FD OF CMPICA 

COLLEGE MSIT , TDR NO.311803020180576, AS PER 

BANK STATEMENT. RECD. FROM CHAIR FD INTEREST 

MSC IT

POSTED TO CSAT UNION BANK OF INDIA 

[311801010050025]

Transaction Total  192,500.00

Closing Balance  192,500.00 

Opening + Transaction Total  192,500.00
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